
WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 

December 14, 2022 
 

Cougar Room 
(Access Through the Library Entrance) 

 

 
5:00 p.m. 

 

29 Cougar Court 
Taft, California 93268 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 

A. Accessibility.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the meeting 
room or to otherwise participate in this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711.  
Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Governing Board to make reasonable arrangements to ensure 
accessibility to the meeting. 
 
B. Obtaining Public Records.  A copy of the Board packet, including documents relating to any open session item are available 
to members of the public on the District website and also at the District Office.  Any writings or documents that are public records 
and are provided to a majority of the Governing Board regarding an open session item on this agenda will be made available for 
public inspection in the District Office located at 29 Cougar Ct., Taft, California, during normal business hours.  These documents 
will be made available to the public at the same time that they are made available to a majority of the Board. 
 
C. Language Assistance.  The District welcomes Spanish and other language speakers to Board meetings.  Anyone planning to 
attend and needing an interpreter should call Sarah Criss at (661) 763-7711 forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the meeting so 
that arrangements can be made for an interpreter.  El Distrito da la bienvenida a las personas de hable hispana a las juntas de la 
Mesa Directiva.  Si planea asistir y necesita interpretacion llame al (661) 763-7711 (48) horas antes de la junta, para poder hacer 
arreglos de interpretacion. 
 
D. Addressing the District Board.  The Board encourages public participation and involvement.  Community members will 
therefore have several opportunities to address the Board.  However, please respect the Board’s time and the need for efficient 
board meetings.  The Board also requests that comments be respectful and professional. 
 
 1. Agenda Items.  If you wish to address the Board on an agenda item, please do so when that item is called.  

Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes.  Time limitations are at the discretion of the Board 
President. 

 2. Non-Agenda Items.  Individuals have an opportunity to address the Board during the period set aside for Public 
Comment on Items of General Interest on topics within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board not listed on the 
agenda.  Presentations will be limited to a maximum of five (5) minutes, with a total of thirty (30) minutes 
designated for this portion of the agenda. 

 
E. Questions for the Board.  Individuals with questions on District issues may submit them in writing.  The Board will refer such 
requests to the Superintendent, who will endeavor to respond to your questions after the meeting. 
 
F. Placing issues on the Board Agenda.  Items from the public pertaining directly to College business may be placed on the 
Board agenda by submitting the request in writing to the Office of the Superintendent.  The proposed agenda item will be 
reviewed and placed, if appropriate, on the Board’s agenda within a reasonable period of time.  Please contact the Office of the 
Superintendent at (661) 763-7711 for further information. 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER  

  
2. OATH OF OFFICE - Administration of Oath of Office to Trustees Dawn Cole, 

Michael Eveland, and Jeremy Gregory 
 

3.  PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
 

4.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION  
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
C. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code 

Section 54957 
D. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 

Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 
Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 

E. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code Section 54957.6)  
   Agency Designated Representative: Board of Trustees  
   Unrepresented Employee: Interim Superintendent/President 

F. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of 
Subdivision (d) of Government Code Section 54956.9  

G. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code 
Sections 35146, 48900 et. Seq. and 48912(b)  

 
5. RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTION 

 
6. FLAG SALUTE 

 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION AGENDA ITEMS 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS:  
 a. Request for Approval – Resolution 2022/23-03 – Taft College Men’s Soccer  
 
9.  GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
 
10. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –Regular meeting November 9, 2022  
 
11. ANNUAL ORGANIZATION MEETING  

 
A. Organization of Board of Trustees – Election of President and Secretary  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

B. Setting of a Regular Monthly Meeting as Required by Law  
 

January 11, 2022 
February 8, 2022 
March 8, 2022 
April 12, 2022 
May 10, 2022 
June 13, 2022 

July 12, 2022 
August 9, 2022 
September 13, 2022 
October 13, 2022 
November 8, 2022 

 December 13, 2022 
 
12.  NEW BUSINESS (continued): 
 

A. Request for Approval – Contract for Brock McMurray, Interim WKCCD 
Superintendent/President   
  

B. First Reading – Tentative Agreement between Taft College Faculty Association 
and West Kern Community College District – Dual Enrollment  

 
C.  First Reading – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 

Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – 
Juneteenth Holiday  
  

D. First Reading – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – 9-80 Work 
Week Spring Semester 2023  
  

E. First Reading – Tentative Agreement between Taft College Faculty Association 
and West Kern Community College District – Bereavement Leave  

 
F. First Reading – Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 

Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – 
Bereavement Leave  
 

G. First Reading - Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 
Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Spring 
Break Four-Day Workweek Policy  

 
H. First Reading - Tentative Agreement between Classified School Employees 

Association Chapter #543 and West Kern Community College District – Summer 
Session Four-Day Workweek Policy  

 
I. Request for Approval – TC 23-006 Access Control Upgrade Project; $333,382.40  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 
 13.  CONSENT AGENDA (Items A – O)  

 
A. Request for Approval – New Courses  

Business Arts & Humanities  
ART  1815 Brand and Identity Systems  
ART  1825 Fundamentals of Typography  
 

B. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approvals   
Business Arts & Humanities  
ART  1815 Brand and Identity Systems  
ART  1825 Fundamentals of Typography 
 

C. Request for Approval – Course Revision   
Allied Health/Applied Technologies Division  
OSH  1100 Basic Employee Safety for General Industry  
OSH  1104 Supervisor Safety Training  
OSH  1106 Hazardous Material (HAZMAT) First Responder Awareness 
OSH  1107 Medic First Training/CPR  
OSH  1108 Hazardous Waste Ops. Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) Annual 

Refresher  
OSH  1109  Emergency Response Technician Training  
OSH  1116 Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response 

(HAZWOPER) Training  
OSH  1552 Resp. Protection for Hazardous Materials Handling and Permit 

Required Confined Spaces  
OSH  2058 OSH Standards for the Construction Industry/OSHA 30-Hour 

Construction Ind.  
OSH  2061 OSH Standards for General Industry/OSHA 30-Hour General 

Industry Training  
OSH  2065 Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health Standards  
 

D. Request for Approval – Academic Calendar 2024-2025   
 

E. Request for Approval – Children’s Center – Authorization to Proceed with 
Continued Funding Applications for FY 2023-2024  
  

F. Request for Approval – Resolution Authorizing the Kern County Auditor-
Controller to Release Excess Impounded Local Tax Revenues  

 
G. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services – Banner DBA 

Services – Ferrilli; Hourly Rate $190.00 and an Estimated 150 Hours  



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2022 
Page 5 
 

 
H. Request for Approval – TC 23-009 CDC Concreate Replace Project; $50,875.00  

 
I. Request for Ratification – Child Development Center Mold Remediation Project; 

$9,314.58 
 

J. Request for Approval – CDW-G WhatsUp Gold Premium License 1 Year Service 
Agreement Quote #NBRQ111; One Year Agreement; $8,022.31  

 
K. Request for Ratification – Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer; 

11/1/22 – 6/30/23; $100.00 per Hour Not to Exceed 100 Hours  
 

L. Request for Approval – Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License Contract for 
January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2022; $1,395.00  

 
M. Request for Approval – Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid. No. 2018-19-

001; Expires 11/12/2023  
 

N. Request for Approval – Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School 
Soccer Fields for Spring 2023; 1/17/23 – 5/19/23; $5,000.00 Not Including Possible 
Costs for Maintenance 
  

O. Ratification of the November 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
14. PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
15.  EMPLOYMENT (Action)  

A. Academic (Appendix I)  
B. Classified/Confidential/Management Employment (Appendix II)  
C. Separations (Appendix III) 

 
16.  REPORTS: 

A.   Financial Reports (For Information)  
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2021/22 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, November 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, November 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, November 2022  
6. Employee Travel Report – November 2022 

B. Trustee Reports 
C. Academic Senate Report 
D. Reports from Staff and Student Organizations 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting December 14, 2022 
Page 6 
 
   
17.  REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT/PRESIDENT 
 
18. NEXT MEETING DATE  
 The next regular meeting is scheduled for tentatively Wednesday, January 11, 

2023, at 5:00 p.m.  
 
19.  CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION (If Necessary) 
 
20. ADJOURNMENT 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

November 9, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 5:00 p.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Kathy Orrin, Lisa Ramirez 
and Billy White were present. Interim Superintendent/President Brock McMurray and Executive Secretary 
Sarah Criss were in attendance.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 5:01 p.m. it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
B. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
C. Title: Interim Superintendent/President 
D. Public Employee Performance Evaluations, Government Code Section 54957  
E. Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint, Government Code Section 54957 
F. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
G. Agency Designated Representative:  Superintendent/President 
H. Employee Organizations: TC Faculty Association, CSEA Chapter #543 & 

Management/Supervisory/Classified Confidential Employees 
I. Conference with Legal Counsel – Potential Litigation, Pursuant to Paragraph (4) of Subdivision (d) 

of Government Code Section 54956.9  
J. Student Discipline and Other Confidential Student Matters, Education Code Sections 35146, 48900 

et. Seq. and 48912(b)  
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 6:01 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
President Cole called for an amendment to the agenda to add Item 16. TRAINING: Equal Employment 
Opportunity and Hiring Process. On a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and 
unanimously carried, the agenda was amended to include Item 16 for training.  
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
President Cole led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON OPEN SESSION ITEMS 
There were no public comments. 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS 
There were no general communications.  
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
On a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the minutes of the 
Regular meeting held October 12, 2022 were approved.  
 
NEW BUSINESS   
 
Request for Approval – Dell Technologies Quote #3000133248518.2 – Technology Equipment 
Replacement; $332,942.52  
 
Mr. McMurray explained that the equipment will be purchased using allocated funding. Replacing the 
technology equipment is in line with our Technology Master Plan and our Educational Master Plan. On a 
motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the request was 
approved. 
 
Second Reading and Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between Taft College Faculty 
Association (TCFA/CTA/NEA) and West Kern Community College District – Enrollment Limits  
 
Mr. McMurray said that through the bargaining process it is recommended to adopt contract language for 
English 1501 that limits the class size due to higher writing/grading needs.  On a motion by Trustee White, 
seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, the request was approved. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Request for Approval – Course Revision 
Learning Support Division  
STSU 1001 Educational Planning 
STSU 1016 College Survival  
STSU 1017 Becoming a Successful Online Student  
STSU 1018 Career and Major Exploration  
STSU 1019 Career/Life Planning  
STSU 1500 Strategies for College and Life Management  
STSU 1525 Transfer Planning  
STSU 1530 Transitioning from High School to College  
STSU 1550 Funding a Transfer Plan  
 
Social Science Division  
PSYC 1501 Crisis Intervention  

B. Request for Approval – New Courses  
Science and Math Division  
MATH 1500C  Support for Math for a Modern Society  
MATH  1505C  Support for Mathematical Concepts for Elementary Teachers  
MATH 1510C  Support for College Algebra  
MATH  1520C  Support for Finite Mathematics 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 3 
 
 

MATH 1530C  Support for Plane Trigonometry  
MATH 1540C  Support for Precalculus  
BIOL  1520  The Biology of Food and Cooking  
COSC 1545  Programming Concepts and Methods II with Lab  
COSC 2000  Computer Architecture and Organization  
COSC  2100  Discrete Structures   

C. Request for Approval – Distance Education Course Approval  
Social Science Division  
HIST  2000  Critical Thinking and the Historian’s Craft  
HIST  2216  History of Latin America 
 
Business, Arts, and Humanities Division  
COMM 1510  Introduction to Mass Communications  
MGMT 1555  Stress Management  
 
Applied Health/Applied Technology Division  
MATH  1500C  Support for Math for a Modern Society  
MATH 1505C  Support for Mathematical Concepts for Elementary Teachers  
MATH 1510C  Support for College Algebra  
MATH 1520C  Support for Finite Mathematics  
MATH 1530C  Support for Plane Trigonometry  
MATH 1540C  Support for Precalculus  
BIOL  1520  The Biology of Food and Cooking   

D. Request for Ratification – Business Associate Agreement/Vendor Disclosure Statement 
E. Request for Approval – Memorandum of Understanding between Community Action Partnership 

of Kern (CAPK) Head Start and West Kern Community College District Early Car, Education, and 
Family Studies (ECEFS) Program; 11/9/22 – 6/30/2 

F. Request for Approval – Ferrelli Contract for Service for Custom Orientation Process with Canvas 
LMS System; Hourly Rate of $195 per Hour Not to Exceed $29,250.00  

G. Request for Approval – eLumen Contract Renewal – Year 1 of 3; 1/1/23 – 12/31/24; $18,000.00  
H. Request for Approval – CDWG Deep Freeze Enterprise 3 Year License – Quote Reference 

NBDR201; 12/1/22 – 11/30/23; $9,957.00  
I. Request for Approval – 2022-2023 Synapse Laserfiche LSAP Software Support Renewal; 11/28/22 – 

11/27/23; $4,343.70  
J. Request for Approval – State of California Leveraged Procurement Agreement with Miracle 

Recreation Equipment Company; Effective Through February 17, 2025 
K. Request for Approval – Taft College Play Structure Repair and Renovation Proposal from Miracle 

Playsystems, Inc. under CMAS Number 4-22-06-1021; $56,637.47 
L.   Information Item – WKCCD Budget Development Calendar for Fiscal Year 2023-24  
M. Information Item – Annual Financial and Budget Report (CCFS-311A) for the Fiscal Year Ended 

June 30, 2022 
N. Request for Approval – Agreement with Quicksilver Software, Inc. to Update TC-Stats Software 

Package; $1,450.00  
O. Request for Approval – Records Destruction; Approximately $650.00   



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 4 
 
 

P. Request for Ratification – Agreement between Chabot-Las Positas Community College District on 
behalf of its California Early Childhood Mentor Program and Taft College; 7/1/22 – 6/30/23 

Q. Ratification of the October 2022 Vendor Check & Purchase Order Registers  
 
On a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee Ramirez and unanimously carried, Consent Agenda 
Items A – Q were approved (materials related to the items are attached to official minutes).    

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS OF GENERAL INTEREST 
 
There were no comments. 

 
EMPLOYMENT 
 
On a motion by Trustee Orrin and seconded by Secretary Long, the amended Employment Items below 
were approved by the following vote (Employment Items A - C are attached to official minutes): 
 
A. Academic Employment 
B. Classified Employment  
C. Separations 

 
Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Michael Long, Lisa Ramirez, Dr. Kathy Orrin  
No: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 

 
REPORTS 
 
Financial Reports 
The financial reports listed on the page following were presented for information (copies attached to 
official minutes). 
 
Financial Reports (for information): 
 
1. Revenue Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23  
2. Expenditure Accounts (Account Level 1) FY 2022/23 
3. Expenditure Detail of $10,000.00 or Greater, October 2022 
4. Student Organization and Special Accounts, October 2022 
5. Funds Deposited in County Treasury, October 2022 
6. Employee Travel Report – October 2022 
 
Trustee Reports  
Trustee Orrin attended the TIL Halloween event and commended students and staff for the opportunity 
to invite the community on campus.  
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 5 
 
 
President Cole recently toured Kern High School District’s Career Technical Education Center. She said 
that there are many programs in the KHSD CTE department and that there are several opportunities to 
connect with our courses in collaboration. President Cole also commended trustees and interested 
candidates for running for trustee vacancies in the election. Service as a trustee shows a great interest in 
Taft College and the community and she noted that it is appreciated that there are those willing to serve.    

 
Academic Senate  
Dr. Sharyn Eveland, President of the Academic Senate, discussed committee work connected with 
legislative actions as it pertains to instructional and curriculum issues. Dr. Eveland provided a brief 
update to items that were discussed at the Fall Plenary that have an impact on courses and local 
practices. Action included support to retain library and support services as an accreditation standard 
and a plan to increase library staffing in accordance with Title 5.    
 
Associated Student Organization  
Chelsie Kim, Student Trustee, said that ASO held a Breast Cancer Awareness week with many events. 
Funds were raised for the Pink Fund, that will assist affected cancer patients/families with financial 
needs. She said that the ASO is also active in College outreach efforts and collaborated with TIL for 
Halloween festivities. Ms. Kim provided details of a Multicultural club event, “I Stand with Immigrants,” 
where students built a world map noting home locations represented by the student body and shared 
stories.     
 
Faculty Association 
Ruby Payne, President of the Taft College Faculty Association, stated that work to support students 
during the last weeks of instruction is a priority. Faculty are also preparing for January inservice. Dr. 
Eveland thanked the Foundation for the opportunity to attend a Wounded Warrior dinner event with 
other employees.  

 
Student Services  
Dr. Damon Bell, Vice President of Student Services, informed the Board that an estimated 50 baskets 
will be distributed to students for Thanksgiving. He also said that a grant with Kern Transit will provide 
free bus fair for students with an identification card for the Spring semester.  

 
Marketing and Community Relations  
Susan Groveman, Executive Director of Marketing and Community Relations, reported that copywrite 
work for the web design is ongoing and that preparations are being made in collaboration with ASO to 
participate in the Christmas Parade. The centennial history book has been sent for printing.  

 
Instruction  
Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction, informed the Board that there is discussion to possibly 
link court reporting from Kern High School District to our WESTEC based program. She shared that the 
District was granted a $20,000 grant for Zero Textbook Costs work. Dr. Minor also reviewed the details 
of the Mathematics, Engineering, Science Achievement grant awarded to the College for $280,000 over 
the next five years. She said that student support service requests are high as staff assist students.  
 
 



West Kern Community College District - Regular Meeting November 9, 2022 
Page 6 
 
 
Administrative Services 
Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services, said the annual 311 report to the 
Chancellor’s Office has been submitted and preparation for the audit is underway. The WESTEC roofing 
project has a final job walk in the process to secure a contractor.  

 
Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness  
Dr. Xiaohong Li, Vice President of Information Technology and Institutional Effectiveness, said that 
ACCJC Vice President Gohar Momjian completed the accreditation process with an onsite visit. She said 
that staff are working on the technology equipment upgrades.   

 
Foundation  
Dr. Sheri Horn-Bunk, Executive Director of the Foundation, is working with Bank of America on a 
potential healthcare-related grant. Foundation staff are preparing for the Blast for the Past event on 
Hall of Fame weekend. There will be over 50 alumni attending.    

 
SUPERINTENDENT REPORT  
Mr. McMurray presented events from the past month which included a weeklong undocumented student 
ally awareness campaign, a Kern High School District Career Technical Education tour, ASO Breast Cancer 
Awareness week, and Halloween events. The KHSD tour was focused on the Dental Hygiene program but 
also connected potential students to the campus. Mr. McMurray highlighted Human Resources staff 
Tiffany Rowden for completing a professional development program earning an HR certificate. He also 
recognized the District Employees of the Month Kenzie Stearman and Lisa Brettschneider.  

 
CONTINUATION OF CLOSED SESSION 
There was not a continuation of closed session.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, 2022.   
 
TRAINING – Equal Employment Opportunity and Hiring Process  
Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources, provided training to trustees in the hiring 
practices used to ensure EEO mandates are followed.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 7:52 p.m., on a motion by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Dawn Cole, President 



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

November 21, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 7:37 a.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Kathy Orrin, Lisa Ramirez 
and Billy White were present. Acting Superintendent Brock McMurray and Executive Administrative 
Assistant Sarah Criss were present. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 7:38 a.m. it was moved by Trustee Orrin, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
Position: Interim Superintendent/President 

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 8:04 a.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole announced that Brock McMurray was selected as Interim 
Superintendent/President by a unanimous roll call vote.  
  

 Yes:  Dawn Cole, Billy White, Dr. Kathy Orrin, Michael Long, Alisa Ramirez 
 No:  None 
 Abstain: None 
 Absent: None 

 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 8:07 a.m., on a motion by Trustee White, seconded by Trustee Orrin and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Dawn Cole, President  



 
 WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 

SPECIAL MEETING 
 

November 14, 2022 
 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the West Kern Community College District was called to 
order at 7:48 a.m. by President Dawn Cole. Secretary Michael Long and trustees Kathy Orrin, Lisa Ramirez 
and Billy White were present.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS 
No comments were heard. 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
At 7:49 a.m. it was moved by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, that 
the Board convene in Closed Session to discuss the District’s position regarding the following matters: 
 

A. Public Employee Appointment/Employment, Government Code Section 54957 
Interview Candidates for the Position of Interim Superintendent/President 

B. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Government Code section 54957.6) 
Agency Designated Representative:  Board President 
Unrepresented Employee: Superintendent/President  

 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION; ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION ACTIONS 
At 1:21 p.m., it was moved by Trustee White, seconded by Secretary Long and unanimously carried, to 
reconvene in Public Session.  President Cole reported that no action was taken.  
 
NEXT MEETING 
The next monthly meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, December 14, 2022.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
At 1:22 p.m., on a motion by Secretary Long, seconded by Trustee White and unanimously carried, the 
meeting was adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
      
Dawn Cole, President 



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 7, 2022

Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Brock McMurray, interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approvai

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Titie of Board Item:

2023 Reguiar Monthiy WKCCD Board of Trustees Meeting Scheduie

Background:

As required by law, the West Kern Community College District has determined the meeting
scheduie for 2023. The regular Board meetings wiii be held on the second Wednesday of
each month, i am recommending the approvai of these dates.

January 11,2022

February 8, 2022
March 8, 2022

April 12, 2022

May 10, 2022

June 13, 2022

July 12, 2022

August 9, 2022

September 13, 2022

October 13, 2022

November 8, 2022

December 13,2022

Terms (if appiicabiel:

Expense (if appiicabiel:

Fiscai impact inciuding Source of Funds (if appiicabiel:

Approved:

Brock MgMurrgyrkTt^im Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 1,2022

Submitted by: Dawn Cole, Board of Trustee President

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Brock McMurray, Interim WKCCD Superintendent/President

Background:

This contract is for Brock McMurray to serve as Interim Superintendent/President. Through an
internal recruitment process, Mr. McMurray was selected to fulfill the temporary vacancy until
the search for a permanent Superintendent/President is completed.

Terms (if applicable!;
See Contract

Expense fif applicabiek
See Contract

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicablel:
The expense is reflected in the 2022-23 WKCCD budget in General Funds.

Approved: E. Pawn Cole (Dec 9.2022 13:07 PSTi

Dawn Cole, Board of Trustee President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 5,2022

Headier del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

First Presentation: Dual Enrollment

Background;

As part of continuing dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee, the

parties have reached a consensus regarding the addition of Article 6.5.7 Dual Enrollment policy to the

Faculty Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Terms (if applicable):
Agreement would become effective after ratification by the TCFA/CTA/NEA and once
approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds llf applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMiirrav/lnterim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 18,2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item;

Juneteenth Holiday

Background:

The District would like to add the Juneteenth Holiday for all eligible staff. This is in compliance
with AB1655. The District will observe the Juneteenth holiday on June 19 of each year. In the
event that the holiday falls on a non-work day, the District will observe the holiday of the
scheduled workday nearest the actual holiday.

The attached MOU outlines the details of the change to the relevant section of the CSEA
Collective Bargaining Agreement.

Terms (if applicable!;

N/A

Expense (if applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicablel;
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 7, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosarlo, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Spring Semester 9-80 Work Schedule

Background:
The District would like to extend an optional 9-80 work schedule during spring semester
2023. Eligible employees will have the option to work 80 hours over 9 workdays and have
every other Friday off. Alternate Friday's will be scheduled off to ensure that each
department is staffed daily and able to serve students. The proposed schedule will begin
on January 3 and conclude May 20, 2023.

The attached MOD outlines the details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules
during this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work
schedule under the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code. Any
hourly employees participating in the 9-80 schedule will not incur overtime for hours
worked over 8, but not more than 9, in the day for the standard overtime work schedule
during this time period.

Terms fif applicable!:
N/A

Expense (If applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved: (_
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 7, 2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosarlo, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board item:

First Reading - Memorandum of Understanding between Taft College Faculty
Association and West Kern Community College District - Bereavement Leave

Background:
In compliance with AB1949, effective January 1, 2023, and part of the continuing

dialogue through the Taft College Faculty Collective Bargaining Committee, the
parties have reached a consensus regarding the revision of Article 5.5,
Bereavement Leave.

Terms fif applicable):

Agreement would become effective after ratification by the TCFA/CTA/NEA and
once approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

Expense fif applicable):

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):
N/A

Approved: *
Brock McMurra^TTnterim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; December 1,2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board item:

First Reading - Memorandum of Understanding between CSEA Chapter #543 and
West Kern Community College District - Bereavement Leave

Background:
In compliance with AB1949, effective January 1, 2023, and part of the continuing
dialogue through the Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee, the
parties have reached a consensus regarding the revision of Article 13.6,
Bereavement Leave.

Terms fif applicable):
Agreement would become effective after ratification by the CSEA Taft College

Chapter #543 and once approved by the WKCCD Board of Trustees.

Expense fif applicable!:
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved: i

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 18,2022

Submitted by: Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Spring Break Four-Day Workweek Policy

Background:
The District would like to implement a four-day workweek for the week of April 3-7,2023, for
all District faculty and staff in departments that are able to participate. Departments that are
eligible as outUned in the relevant MOU will work Monday-Thursday and have Friday off.

The attached MOU outlines the details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules during
this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work schedule under
the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code. Any hourly classified
employees working the ten hour-four day work schedule wiU not incur overtime for hours
worked over 8, but not more than 10, in the day for the standard overtime work schedule
during this time period.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray,^^€mn Superintendent/President







1TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 18,2022

Heather del Rosario, Vice President of Human Resources

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Information Item

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Four-Day Workweek Policy

Background:

The District would like to extend its current practice to implement a four-day summer
workweek policy for all District faculty and staff in departments that are able to participate.
The summer workweek schedule will start the Monday after commencement and ending the
Friday prior to the start of Fall in-service. Departments that are eligible as outlined in the
relevant MOU will work Monday-Thursday and have Friday off.

The attached MOU outlines the details of the change in the Districtwide work schedules during
this time period. The attached policy also serves as a qualified alternative work schedule under
the Classified Bargaining Agreement and under the Education Code. Any hourly classified
employees working the ten hour-four day work schedule will not incur overtime for hours
worked over 8, but not more than 10, in the day for the standard overtime work schedule
during this time period.

Terms (if applicablel:

N/A

Expense (if applicablel:

N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Soiuce of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray,^tfCTim Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 29,2022

Submitted by; Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Sub) ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of TC 23-006 Access Control Upgrade Project

Backgroimd:

This is a Chancellor's Office approved Deferred Maintenance project. The campus access
control technology system is becoming outdated, less secure, and replacement proximity
readers are becoming difficult to obtain.

This project will remove and replace existing legacy readers and outdated Lenel boards and
controllers to the latest Series 3 versions. This project scope will achieve Open Supervised
Device Protocol (OSDP) functionality reflecting the latest encryption/security standards being
implemented with colleges throughout the Country. OSDP is an access control systems
standard developed by the Security Industry Association (SIA). The protocol works across all
parts of an access control system, including the tag reader, access control panel, and lock.

Convergint Technologies is the campus access control system preferred vendor and has
provided a proposal for Ihe total project cost of $333,382.40. It is my recommendation that the
District approve the contract with Convergint Technologies for the TC 23-006 Access Control
Upgrade Project.

Terms (if applicable): None.

Expense fif applicable): The total cost for this contract will be $333,382.40.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable!:

This project is funded through the FY 2022-23 Physical Plant and Instructional Support (PPIS)
Budget.

Approved:
Brock McMun«f^,^i(€t!mg Superintendent/President































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 28, 2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

New Courses

Background:
LFnder accreditation requirements, academic institutions are expected to review and update
their curriculum to ensure they meet current standards.

Business Arts & Humanities

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1, ART 1815 Brand and Identity Systems
2. ART 1825 Fimdamentals of Typography

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);
None

Approved:
BrockA4}2Murray, Superintendent/ President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 28,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Distance Education Course Approvals

Backpround:
The Distance Learning Committee and the Curriculum and General Education Committee
have both approved the requests for the following courses to be offered through distance
delivery.

Business Arts & Humanities

This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

1. ART 1815 Brand and Identity Systems
2. ART 1825 Fundamentals of Typography

Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable!:
None

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Aaperintendent/ President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 24,2022

Norberto Lopez Jr., Curriculum Technician

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Course Revision

Background;

Under accreditation requirements, academic institutior^ are expected to review and update their
courses to ensure they meet current standards.

Allied Health/Applied Tech. Division
This request was reviewed and approved by the Curriculum and General Education Committee:

Basic Employee Safety for General Industry
Supervisor Safety Training
Hazardous Material (HAZMAT) First Responder Awareness
Medic First Aid Training/ CPR
Hazardous Waste Ops. Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) Armual Refresher
Emergency Response Technician Training
Hazardous Waste Operations and Emergency Response (HAZWOPER) Training
Resp. Protection for Hazardous Materials Handling and Permit Required Confined
Spaces
O.S.H. Standards for the Construction Industry/OSHA 30-hour Construction
Ind

O.S.H. Standards for General Industry/OSHA 30~hour General Industry
Training
Trainer Course in Occupational Safety and Health Standards

1. OSH 1100

2. OSH 1104

3. OSH 1106

4. OSH 1107

5. OSH 1108

6. OSH 1109

7. OSH 1116

8. OSH 1552

9. OSH 2058

10. OSH 2061

11. OSH 2065

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
None

Approved:
*Bro(^^,4^5/Iurray, Superintendent/President



TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 5,2022

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

2024-2025 Academic Calendar

Background:

The 2024-2025 academic calendar has been approved by the Taft College Faculty Collective
Bargaining Committee and Taft College Classified Collective Bargaining Committee and is
ready for Board review and approval.

Terms (if applicable):
N/A

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
N/A

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 6,2022

Submitted by: Meghan Hall-Silveira, Director of CDC

Area Administrator: Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Insti'uction

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Children's Center -Authorization to proceed with Continued Funding Applications for FY 2023-
2024.

Backgroimd:

The State Department wants assurance the Board of Trustees has knowledge of and supports
moving forward with applying for future contracts with agencies CDE Early Development
Division and the Califomia Department of Social Services for fimding in:

California State Preschool Program (CSPP)
Migrant Childcare (CMIG)
Migrant Specialized Services (CMSS)
General Child Care & Development Programs (CCTR)

We are requesting approval to complete applications for these programs for the 2022-2023 fiscal
year.

Expense (if applicable):
N/A

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Continued funding Applications are due for CSPP by December 23rd, the impact of no submittal
could result in withholding of funds.

Approved:
Superintendent/President





TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 30,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Todd Hampton, Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subj ect: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Resolution Authorizing the Kem County Auditor-Controller to Release Excess Impounded
Local Tax Revenues

Background:

The Kem County Superintendent of Schools notified the West Kern Community College District
(WKCCD) of excess impounded local tax revenues.

As of June 30, 2022, the District had $500,573.73 local tax revenue impounded. The District's
pending tax appeals were $438,393.07, with $10,719.59 in interest, for a combined total of
$449,112.65. Accordingly, now that the pending tax appeals have been adjusted, we are asking
to release the excess impounded funds to WKCCD in the amount of $51,461.08.

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the attached resolution authorizing the
release of impounded revenues in the amount of $51,461.08 in property taxes.

Terms (if applicable);

Not applicable.

Expense (if applicablel;

Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds lif applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Brock McMurray;' lATw^ Superintendent/President







TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 1,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Dale: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services -

Banner DBA Services -Ferrilli

Background;

Ferrilli will provide basic interim Banner DBA support to Taft College due to the absence of the
DBA. To ensure a proper and reasonable transition of duties from tire current Taft Banner DBA
to Ferrilli DBA consultants, Ferrilli requires a two-week transition period to onboard Ferrilli
DBAs and before assumiirg the daily responsibilities of helping Taft manage, the current Banner
environments.

Terms (if applicable!:

Tltis project scope is limited to the daily and weekly operational support of tire Banner, Degree
Works and ODS environments. The agreement can be canceled anytime with 30 days' written
advance notice.

Expense (if applicable!:

Hourly Rate: $190.00*
Estimated Number of Hours: 150

Total: $28,500.00

*Ferrilli's normal rate is $250/hour

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Included in tire IT budget.

Approved:
Brock Superintendent/President



























TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date; December 2, 2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14, 2022

Title of Board Item:

Request For Approval of TC 23-009 CDC Concrete Replace Project

Background:

The District is replacing site concrete and sidewalks at the Child Development Center to
eliminate tripping / slipping hazards. The scope of work includes, but is not limited to, the
following: demolition and removal of existing artificial turf, designated sidewalks, and
designated site concrete; new concrete to be 4" thick at 4,000 PSl with a heavy broom finish;
protect existing handrails, stairs, and surrounding areas.

Seven contractors were solicited for proposals and Terry Bedford Concrete Construction Inc.
was the low proposer with a total project cost of $50,875.00. Please see the attached Proposal
Tabulation and proposals.

It is my recommendation that the District award this project to Terry Bedford Concrete
Construction, Inc. for the amount of $50,875.00.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this project will be $50,8758.00.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This project is funded through the Child Development Center FY 22/23 Budget.

Approved:.
Brock McMurray^setl^ Superintendent/President















TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 2,2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Ratification of Child Development Center Mold Remediation Project

Background:

The Child Development Center had a water leak in the cleanout plug in room 110 (Pantry)
which seeped into room 109 (Laimdry Room). The leak was repaired, but visible mold
appeared requiring remediation.

Scope of work for this project includes, but is not limited to, the following: removal of sheetrock
up to approximately 4' from the finished floor and remediate the inner walls as needed; if
additional sheet rock needs to be removed, remove in 2' increments until clear/clean; call for
final clearance inspection; re-installation of sheetrock, tape and texture.

Three contractors were solicited for proposals and Absolute Mitigation Services was the sole
responder with a total project cost of $9,314.58 at the time the proposal was submitted. The
District authorized Absolute to begin work on mold remediation. It now appears that
additional sheet rock wiU need to be removed and costs will run over the $9,314.58 proposal in
an unknown amoimt.

Terms (if applicable):

None.

Expense (if applicable):

The total cost for this contract wiU be at least $9,314.58.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable);

This project will is an unrestricted general fund expenditure from the FY 22/23 Budget.

Approved:
Brock McMuryr^ Superintendent/President















































TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

December 1,2022

Dr. Xiaohong Li, VP Information and Institutional Effectiveness

Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

CDW-G WhatsUp Gold Premium License 1 Year service agreement
Quote #NBRQ111

Background:

Provide cybersecurity monitoring and network traffic analysis. Helps to quickly identify and
resolve issues through intuitive workflows, system integrations, and unmatched out-of-the-box
functionality.

Terms lif applicable!:

Expense lif applicable^:

One year service agreement^ $8,022.31

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Eunds (if applicablel:

CCCCO Cybersecurity Grant funding

Approved:
Brock McMu •im Superintendent/ President







TAFTCOLLEGE
BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 16, 2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Ratification

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Contract for Professional Services with Amanda Bauer.

Backgroimd:

Taft College has contracted with Amanda Bauer for services related to functions of the Fiscal
Services department and to the training of the Executive Director of Fiscal Services. The
original contract has expired. It is my recommendation that the District extend die contract
wi& Amanda Bauer for an amount of time not to exceed 100 hours.

Terms (if applicable);

November 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023, not to exceed 100 hours.

Expense fif applicable):

$100.00 per hour, not to exceed 100 hours.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):

This expense will be paid from the Administrative Services budget as a general fimd
expenditure.

Approved:
Brock McMufray, Superintendent/President









TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: December 2,2022

Submitted by: Dr. Damon Bell, VP of Student Services^^'^y^
Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Renewal of Eureka Agency/User Site License Contract for January 1, 2022 through December 31,

2022

Background:

Eureka is an online assessment tool that allows the Career Center and Student Success instructors

to deliver career development services more efficiently. This tool provides assessments in the
areas of personality, skills, interests, values, learning styles, and more, and then connects the
assessment results to career options that may lead to high levels of fulfillment, as well as
educational options that the students may consider. Eureka is easily integrated into both
counseling and classroom curriculum, allowing students and counselors/instructors to access
results via web.

Terms fif applicable):

The term of the agreement is for one year effective January 1,2023 through December 31, 2023.

Expense fif applicable):

The cost for services is $1,395.00 for a year.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds fif applicable):

The cost for services is $1,395.00 which has been budgeted under the 2022-2023 Strong Workforce
Program (SWP) Grant budget for this service.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Interim Superintendent/President











TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date: November 29, 2022

Submitted by: Todd Hampton, Ed.D., Vice President of Administrative Services (

Area Administrator: Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/ President

Subject: Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Request for Approval of Arvin Union School District Piggyback Bid No. 2018-19-001

Background:

The Arvin Union School District went out to bid on October 24, 2018 for school
furnishings, office furnishings, and accessories. The bid was awarded to Sierra School
Equipment on November 13, 2018, and extended on October 19, 2022 through
November 12, 2023.

West Kern Community College District (WKCCD) has used the Arvin Union School
District Piggyback Bid for many years to meet our school and office furnishings and
accessories needs.

Terms (if applicable^: Expires November 12, 2023.

Expense (if applicable): Not applicable.

Fiscal Impact Including Somce of Funds (if applicable):

Not applicable.

Approved:
Brock McMurray, Sdp^rifitendent/ President





TAFTCOLLEGE

BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Date:

Submitted by:

Area Administrator:

Subject:

November 2, 2022

Dr. Leslie Minor, Vice President of Instruction

Brock McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President

Request for Approval

Board Meeting Date: December 14,2022

Title of Board Item:

Facility Use Agreement with Taft Union High School Soccer Fields for Spring 2023

Backgrotmd:

The Office of Instruction requests the use of the Taft Union High School soccer field and facility
for the men's and women's Spring 2023 soccer classes.

Terms lif applicable):

January 17 - May 19, 2023

Expense (if applicable):
$5,000 not including possible costs for maintenance.

Fiscal Impact Including Source of Funds (if applicable):
Office of Instruction budget for 2022/2023

Approved:
Brock "McMurray, Acting Superintendent/President











 

1 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
78061930 11/03/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0070031 24175            11000   431     4310    69800           25.74 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69200           17.16 
                                                             I0070034 24120            11000   431     4310    65100           33.25 
                                                             I0070064 24107            11000   431     4310    69200           34.32 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    65100           25.74 
78061931 11/03/2022  A00306660Advanced Data Storage, Inc.    I0070085 0155699          11000   207     5990    49999           25.30 
78061932 11/03/2022  A00292936Albertson's LLC                I0070033 177689102822     39000   314     4311    64991          336.84 
                                                                                       12433   314     4311    69800           59.44 
                                                             I0070036 177691102822     32000   422     4410    69400          245.06 
78061933 11/03/2022  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0070051 59084            11000   431     5631    65100          485.00 
78061934 11/03/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0070050 OCT.  22         12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
                                                             I0070069 OCT '22          11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 
78061935 11/03/2022  A00324134Bell, Damon                    I0070080 10/11/22         11000   301     5710    64500          307.66 
78061936 11/03/2022  A00237691Berchtold Equipment Co.        I0070075 W04497           11000   431     5632    65500        1,473.31 
78061937 11/03/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0070061 32144            11000   432     4316    65100          402.63 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65500           77.44 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          379.52 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          184.43 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          578.17 
78061938 11/03/2022  A00321194C & P Sanitary Supply, INC     I0070070 84300            11000   431     4310    65300          514.80 
78061939 11/03/2022  A00200153CCCCIO                         I0070052 LESLIE MINOR     11000   202     5710    60100          675.00 
78061940 11/03/2022  A00313870Chavira, Jazmyn K.             S0056806                  11000           9526                   720.00 
78061941 11/03/2022  A00324082Chohan, Nancy                  S0056798                  11000           9526                   300.00 
78061942 11/03/2022  A00264649Convergint Technologies, LLC   I0070082 605SM7236-3      33428   310     6414    69200        7,834.90 
                                                                                       33528   310     6414    69200        7,834.90 
                                                                                       33588   310     6414    69200       15,669.80 
78061943 11/03/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0070074 100568057        11000   431     5850    65500           60.32 
78061944 11/03/2022  A00300396del Rosario, Heather R.        I0070065 102422           12571   411     5710    67300          226.00 
78061945 11/03/2022  A00277845Double D Cleaning Service      I0070049 085              12560   223     5890    09565          240.00 
78061946 11/03/2022  A00200311Ferguson Enterprises, Inc.     I0070063 3846351          35819   357     6414    69700        2,727.09 
78061947 11/03/2022  A00200323Flinn Scientific, Inc.         I0070087 2787303          11000   209     4311    19051        1,661.88 
78061948 11/03/2022  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0070071 5107027          11000   431     4312    65100          164.94 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           25.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    65100           13.61 
78061948 11/03/2022  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0070071 5107027          11000   431     4312    69200          182.55 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    69200           57.88 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100           50.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     4312    69200           19.84 
78061949 11/03/2022  A00330330Hampton, Todd                  I0070060 102422           11000   401     5710    67200          158.75 
78061950 11/03/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0070055 2834926          11000   202     4311    60100          476.00 
78061951 11/03/2022  A00200662Hobart Corporation             I0070067 35527854         11000   431     4312    69400        5,486.19 
78061952 11/03/2022  A00201122Home Depot Credit Services     I0070047 3406101322       11000   431     4310    65100           65.49 
78061953 11/03/2022  A00242940ICM Distributing Company, In   I0070026 1725075          31000   423     4310    69100          105.44 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           26.03 
78061954 11/03/2022  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0070045 281279           11000   401     5430    67200          469.86 
78061955 11/03/2022  A00200715Kern Electric Distributors     I0070073 592728           35819   357     4310    69700           76.90 
78061956 11/03/2022  A00325895Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.     I0070077 31982729         12652   205     4311    12042          892.05 
78061957 11/03/2022  A00002482May, James P.                  I0070056 102422           11000   209     4311    19011           53.85 
78061958 11/03/2022  A00213701MCM Group                      I0070083 510912           31000   423     4310    69100          187.50 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           14.73 
78061959 11/03/2022  A00271247Mendenhall, Janis L.           I0070058 102222           12000   311     5710    64200        2,112.00 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
78061960 11/03/2022  A00200567Mickelberry, Gracie            I0070081 101922           12000   303     4410    64300          792.20 
78061961 11/03/2022  A00307058Minor, Leslie B.               I0070053 101822           11000   202     5710    60100        1,328.08 
78061962 11/03/2022  A00308756Montgomery Hardware Co.        I0070088 746557           11000   431     4310    65100          140.70 
78061963 11/03/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0070040 272889196001     12000   303     4323    64300          295.75 
                                                                                       12000   303     7605    73200          348.87 
                                                                                       12000   303     4310    64300           57.42 
                                                             I0070042 269860890001     11000   205     4311    12042           68.54 
                                                             I0070043 270834079001     12495   319     4310    61900          203.60 
78061964 11/03/2022  A00251929Oja, Michelle E.               I0070037 102622           11000   210     5210    49999          272.00 
78061965 11/03/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0070072 234294683        11000   431     5860    65100          179.00 
78061966 11/03/2022           Cancelled Check 
78061967 11/03/2022  A00200521Pens Etc.                      I0070024 480513-3         31000   423     4310    69100          218.19 
78061968 11/03/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0070057 01330611         32000   422     4410    69400          966.28 
                                                             I0070076 02060504         31000   423     4310    69100           71.36 
78061969 11/03/2022  A00331308Placer Title Co.               I0070028 P-575193         11000   000     7211    00000      512,093.83 
78061970 11/03/2022  A00270674Public Agency Law Group        I0070039 204661           11000   401     5430    67200        1,221.00 
78061971 11/03/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0070041 OCT 22           12640   223     5710    60103           48.75 
78061972 11/03/2022  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0070054 29645            31000   423     4310    69100          753.00 
78061973 11/03/2022  A00200842Southwest Signs & Promotiona   I0070062 29921            31000   423     4310    69100        8,700.00 
78061974 11/03/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0070021 279981554        33429   310     4410    69250          638.87 
                                                             I0070022 279981555        33429   310     4411    69250           87.19 
                                                             I0070025 279882879        33429   310     4411    69250          119.41 
                                                             I0070027 279912916        33429   310     4411    69250          266.04 
                                                             I0070084 279981552        32000   422     4410    69400        4,369.48 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400        1,647.54 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          894.15 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400           47.34 
78061975 11/03/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0070032 23-029           11000   432     4312    67703          199.50 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          152.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65300          209.81 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65300          228.00 
78061976 11/03/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0070078 102522           11000   353     7130    73900        2,045.00 
78061977 11/03/2022  A00311814Travis, Lori L.                I0070029 102622           11000   202     5710    49999        1,832.06 
78061978 11/03/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0070035 462234           11000   431     4310    65100          305.15 
78061978 11/03/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0070035 462234           11000   431     4317    65100           85.08 
                                                             I0070066 461846           11000   431     4310    65100          269.37 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69400           32.44 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69800           19.25 
78061979 11/03/2022  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0070030 102022           12640   223     5710    60103           50.38 
78061980 11/03/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0070020 5219943          33429   310     4410    69250          603.81 
                                                             I0070023 5219944          33429   310     4411    69250          320.57 
78061981 11/03/2022  A00202272VWR International              I0070048 8811108524       11000   209     4311    19051        1,068.24 
78061982 11/03/2022  A00279084Watts, Cliff H.                I0070059 OCT 22           11000   421     5710    67200           34.06 
78061983 11/03/2022  A00294733West Kern Adult Education Ne   I0070046 OCT 22           12603   125     7410    73100       49,237.00 
78061984 11/03/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070038 102722           11000   431     5810    65700           74.46 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           13.73 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            1.52 
78061985 11/03/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0070044 80470584         11000   352     4310    69610           33.60 
78061986 11/03/2022  A00329149WEX Bank                       I0070086 84609437         11000   432     4316    67703          841.33 
78061987 11/03/2022  A00286901WinCraft, Incorporated         I0070068 886683           31000   423     4310    69100        1,260.00 
78061988 11/09/2022  A00327115ABC Occupational Medical Cen   I0070098 EM008711         11000   411     5985    67300           45.00 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
78061989 11/09/2022  A00202515ACCCA                          I0070148 SUNDGREN ME      12495   319     5710    61900          150.00 
78061990 11/09/2022  A00288646Amazon Web Services, Inc.      I0070137 1160133057       11000   113     5644    67801          979.98 
78061991 11/09/2022  A00200040American Business Machines     I0070133 650280           12000   303     5641    64300          292.71 
78061992 11/09/2022  A00200043American Express               I0070152 11005102522      11000   000     7211    00000       20,391.63 
78061993 11/09/2022  A00200054Applied Technology Group, In   I0070113 210541           35000   360     4312    67701           95.00 
                                                                                       35000   360     4312    67701           20.13 
78061994 11/09/2022  A00327844Baker Supplies and Repairs     I0070115 7887             11000   431     4312    65500            5.90 
78061995 11/09/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0070143 P000970          12418   421     5510    67900       13,350.00 
78061996 11/09/2022  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0070129 10312022-A       11000   401     5510    67200        7,050.00 
78061997 11/09/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0070091 32485            39000   314     4316    64991           97.52 
                                                                                       12433   314     4316    64991           17.21 
78061998 11/09/2022  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0070095 12417            12676   351     4310    64900          715.35 
78061999 11/09/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0070106 DR57052          12477   203     6412    61200        1,674.12 
                                                             I0070107 DQ84183          12000   319     6415    63200       78,440.00 
78061999 11/09/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0070108 DQ44422          12640   223     6415    12042          313.87 
                                                             I0070109 DP58072          12720   421     4311    67900          162.10 
                                                             I0070110 DP56198          11000   357     6412    69700          471.85 
                                                             I0070112 DQ43933          12000   311     6415    64200        1,489.45 
78062000 11/09/2022  A00200167Central Valley Conference      I0070116 2235             11000   352     5750    69616        5,060.00 
78062001 11/09/2022  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0070114 0822WKCC         11000   360     5985    67701           29.00 
                                                                                       33428   310     5985    69200           19.33 
                                                                                       33528   310     5985    69200           19.33 
                                                                                       33588   310     5985    69200           19.34 
                                                                                       31000   423     5985    69100          261.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5985    64991           58.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5985    67200           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   431     5985    65100           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   202     5985    17010           29.00 
78062002 11/09/2022  A00331564Community College Baccalaure   I0070104 MEM 009          11000   202     5210    60100          600.00 
78062003 11/09/2022  A00200760Devine, William M.             I0070130 010423           11000   202     5710    49999          415.20 
78062004 11/09/2022  A00237331Dumbrigue, Joanne Lucille V.   I0070089 OCT 22           12676   351     5710    64900           46.25 
78062005 11/09/2022  A00319544FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC        I0070151 2023-FSL1-040    11000   431     5830    65700       14,610.36 
78062006 11/09/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0070093 63076240         12640   223     4311    09565          137.58 
78062007 11/09/2022  A00200620Geary Pacific Supply           I0070145 5117533          11000   431     4312    65100        8,026.05 
78062008 11/09/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0070103 27219605         11000   352     4310    69619           51.91 
                                                             I0070132 26911403         11000   352     4310    69619          515.69 
78062009 11/09/2022  A00244660J & J Supply, Inc.             I0070102 783730           11000   352     4310    69619          144.16 
78062010 11/09/2022  A00200721Kiwanis Club of Taft           I0070094 19416            11000   301     5210    64500           60.00 
78062011 11/09/2022  A00300405Markovits, Aaron               I0070144 102322           39000   314     5710    64991        1,100.00 
78062012 11/09/2022  A00224521New England Biolabs            I0070142 91946415         11000   209     4311    04012          115.27 
78062013 11/09/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0070092 273673212001     11000   301     4310    64500           86.06 
                                                             I0070124 275087270001     11000   421     4310    67200          146.97 
                                                             I0070126 275396168001     12477   203     6412    61200          300.23 
                                                             I0070127 270224501001     11000   302     4310    63100          242.37 
                                                             I0070131 274655286001     11000   209     4310    04012           60.17 
                                                             I0070134 272895423001     12000   303     4323    64300          286.85 
                                                             I0070138 271690579001     11000   209     4310    09011          138.14 
78062014 11/09/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0070097 INV00051744      12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78062015 11/09/2022  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0070099 101822           12571   411     5980    67300           26.10 
78062016 11/09/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0070136 2396             11000   432     5632    67703          385.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
78062016 11/09/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0070136 2396             39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           45.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5632    64991           30.00 
78062017 11/09/2022  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0070123 72464            11000   110     4310    66003          266.68 
78062018 11/09/2022  A00201787Standard Insurance Company     I0070122 OCT 22           11000   411     3410    67300          438.34 
                                                                                       11000   411     3420    67300        1,338.40 
78062019 11/09/2022  A00277399Sundgren, Lori A.              I0070119 102022           12495   319     5710    61900          449.12 
78062020 11/09/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0070139 111322           39000   314     5840    64991          150.24 
                                                             I0070140 11/13/22         39000   314     5840    64991           47.85 
                                                                                       12433   314     5840    64991            8.45 
78062021 11/09/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070120 5136             11000   212     4310    61100          129.85 
78062022 11/09/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070121 5135             12495   319     4310    61900          502.07 
78062023 11/09/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070135 4876             11000   401     4310    67200           37.35 
78062024 11/09/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070147 4842.            11000   213     4110    49999          516.00 
                                                                                       11000   207     4310    08351           41.39 
78062025 11/09/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070149 110222           11000   000     9161    00000        1,380.00 
78062026 11/09/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070150 11/02/22         11000   000     9161    00000       15,347.63 
78062027 11/09/2022  A00200832Taft College Foundation        I0070146 578              11000   110     5970    68100          600.00 
78062028 11/09/2022  A00252942TC Federal Financial Aid Cle   I0070117 102622           12000   353     4310    64600           13.21 
                                                             I0070128 110322           11000   353     7130    73900        3,201.00 
78062029 11/09/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0070090 462100           39000   314     4310    64991          106.02 
                                                                                       12433   314     4310    69800           18.71 
                                                             I0070111 462134           12640   223     4310    60103           91.56 
                                                             I0070118 460529           11000   431     4310    69400           17.30 
                                                                                       35819   357     4310    69700          122.30 
78062030 11/09/2022  A00324752UKG INC                        I0070100 PRINV0292889     11000   411     5641    67300       42,000.00 
                                                             I0070101 PRINV0199904     11000   411     5641    67300       10,000.00 
78062031 11/09/2022  A00000456Uribe Berumen, Jose            I0070096 OCT 22           35000   000     5633    69700          120.00 
78062032 11/09/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0070105 9919090052       11000   113     5840    67801           38.01 
                                                                                       12676   351     5840    64900           38.01 
78062033 11/09/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070125 10/27/22         33428   310     5810    69200           11.22 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           11.22 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           22.42 
78062034 11/09/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0070141 80476511         31000   423     4321    69100           34.12 
78062035 11/14/2022  A00324612Acuna, Luis E.                 S0057088                  11000           9526                   644.00 
78062036 11/14/2022  A00271121Baca, Emily N.                 S0057091                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062037 11/14/2022  A00329171Banuelos, Ariel E.             S0057089                  11000           9526                    93.00 
78062038 11/14/2022  A00300209Clay, Jazmine C.               S0057092                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062039 11/14/2022  A00314876Gross, Ryan P.                 S0057090                  11000           9526                   500.00 
78062040 11/14/2022  A00318397Lascano, Coral                 S0057093                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062041 11/14/2022  A00325428Metcalf, Sarah E.              S0057094                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062042 11/14/2022  A00330164Moran, Rubie L.                S0057095                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062043 11/14/2022  A00326577Palmer, Jessica C.             S0057096                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062044 11/14/2022  A00329903Ramos, Vanessa M.              S0057097                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062045 11/14/2022  A00246856Robbins, Mary B.               S0057098                  11000           9526                 1,500.00 
78062046 11/16/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0070177 24186            11000   431     4310    69610           97.60 
78062046 11/16/2022  A00200017A.P.I. Plumbing                I0070200 24165            11000   431     4310    65100           21.45 
                                                                                       11000   431     4310    69610           38.07 
78062047 11/16/2022  A00327542Alvarado, Cecilia              I0070203 OCT 22           12676   351     5710    64900           88.75 
                                                             I0070204 110122           12909   351     5710    64900          351.79 
78062048 11/16/2022  A00326017BarkleyREI, LLC                I0070182 P00971           12418   421     5510    67900       10,987.50 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
78062049 11/16/2022  A00200109Brown & Reich Petroleum, Inc   I0070194 32484            11000   432     4316    65500           95.28 
                                                                                       11000   431     4316    65500          273.76 
                                                                                       11000   432     4316    65300          103.28 
                                                                                       11000   352     4316    69610          482.07 
78062050 11/16/2022  A00328288Cal Pro Specialties            I0070207 12416            12676   351     4310    64900        4,074.06 
78062051 11/16/2022  A00200146Carolina Biological Supply C   I0070154 51961605RI       11000   209     4311    04011          118.55 
78062052 11/16/2022  A00200149Carquest Auto Parts            I0070192 7305-323896      11000   431     4312    65500           71.59 
78062053 11/16/2022  A00283035CCLC                           I0070170 13324            12477   203     5643    61200        2,232.00 
78062054 11/16/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0070156 DR74822          11000   205     4310    12042          140.90 
                                                             I0070157 DR79764          11000   113     6412    67801           72.55 
                                                             I0070158 DR73008          11000   205     4310    12042           63.87 
78062054 11/16/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0070159 DT74541          12640   223     6415    12042        1,370.64 
78062055 11/16/2022  A00201685Cengage Learning               I0070160 79614136         31000   423     4110    69100        7,395.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          303.58 
78062056 11/16/2022  A00200182City of Taft Police Departme   I0070190 0922WKCCD        39000   314     5980    64991          116.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5980    67900           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   411     5980    67300           29.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5980    60200           29.00 
                                                                                       31000   423     5980    69100           58.00 
78062057 11/16/2022  A00200235Cutrona, Myisha J.             I0070153 101822           12679   320     4410    64900          641.10 
78062058 11/16/2022  A00324281De Duclos, MJ  Breceda         I0070172 DEC 22           39000   314     5610    64991          872.73 
78062059 11/16/2022  A00200238Department of Justice          I0070191 601404           11000   202     5980    60100           32.00 
                                                                                       39000   314     5980    64991          160.00 
                                                                                       11000   224     5980    60200           32.00 
                                                                                       11000   421     5980    67900           32.00 
78062060 11/16/2022  A00265229DK&M Property                  I0070173 DEC 22           39000   314     5610    64991        3,484.47 
78062061 11/16/2022  A00253023Ellucian Company L.P.          I0070215 90380130         12551   353     5641    64600        7,650.00 
78062062 11/16/2022  A00200307Farmer Bros. Company           I0070219 90192559         32000   422     4410    69400          842.66 
78062063 11/16/2022  A00329125Foundation Properties Inc      I0070176 DEC 22           39000   314     5610    64991        2,127.27 
78062064 11/16/2022  A00202041Fresno Oxygen                  I0070198 91596501         12560   223     4311    09565          205.32 
78062065 11/16/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070187 7700102822       11000   431     5840    65700        1,121.65 
78062066 11/16/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070188 7900102822       11000   431     5840    65700          831.16 
78062067 11/16/2022  A00200627Gonzalez, Lourdes              I0070202 10/24/22         12000   303     5710    64300          996.67 
78062068 11/16/2022  A00200629Grainger                       I0070166 9498687343       11000   431     4310    65100          500.34 
                                                             I0070195 9490821320       11000   431     4312    65100           22.92 
78062069 11/16/2022  A00200656Jacobi, Victoria J.            I0070181 110322           11000   225     5710    60300          385.00 
78062070 11/16/2022  A00277752Jarrahian, Abbas               I0070212 110222           11000   209     4310    04013           12.38 
78062071 11/16/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0070162 274982588001     12000   353     4310    64600           97.75 
                                                             I0070163 270082152001     11000   205     4310    12042          134.86 
                                                             I0070185 270834079002     12495   319     4310    61100           10.57 
                                                             I0070214 273194950001     11000   411     4310    67300           55.02 
78062072 11/16/2022  A00288637Otis Elevator Company          I0070197 F10000043168     11000   431     5641    65100          125.00 
78062073 11/16/2022  A00324842Payne, Kenneth E.              I0070174 DEC 22           39000   314     5610    64991        2,045.46 
78062074 11/16/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0070213 15021803         32000   422     4410    69400          403.36 
78062074 11/16/2022  A00200522Pepsi-Cola Company             I0070217 15335852         32000   422     4410    69400        1,282.49 
78062075 11/16/2022  A00256927Richards, Kristi N.            I0070178 102022           12640   223     5710    60103           25.18 
                                                             I0070180 101422           12640   223     5710    60103           24.75 
78062076 11/16/2022  A00200991Rowden, Tiffany L.             I0070205 102422           12571   411     5710    67300          500.00 
                                                                                       12571   411     5710    67300           90.00 
78062077 11/16/2022  A00307141Ruiz, Christopher J.           I0070210 OCT 22           12676   351     5510    64900          500.00 
78062078 11/16/2022  A00285838Sammy's Detail                 I0070184 2400             11000   223     5890    60103          160.00 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           35.00 
78062079 11/16/2022  A00321763Signs of Success, Inc.         I0070161 72513            11000   432     6210    67703          638.68 
                                                                                       11000   431     6210    65100          400.53 
                                                                                       11000   431     5940    65100          178.60 
                                                                                       11000   432     6210    67703          100.00 
78062080 11/16/2022  A00034597Simpson, Amanda L.             I0070175 DEC 22           39000   314     5610    64991        1,909.09 
78062081 11/16/2022  A00234793Southwest Signs                I0070201 30040            31000   423     4310    69100          452.00 
78062082 11/16/2022  A00200393Sparkletts                     I0070186 100722           11000   223     4310    60103           85.39 
78062083 11/16/2022  A00330155Strautman, James A.            I0070216 221028           12418   421     5510    67900       22,200.00 
78062084 11/16/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0070183 279998609        32000   422     4410    69400        6,436.78 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          797.10 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          994.26 
                                                             I0070208 279990642        32000   422     4410    69400        5,423.59 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          598.58 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          665.71 
                                                                                       32000   422     5940    69400            2.11 
78062085 11/16/2022  A00319064T-Mobile USA Inc.              I0070196 11-13-22         11000   431     5840    65100           48.73 
78062086 11/16/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0070193 23-032           11000   432     4312    65100          153.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65100          152.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    65500          136.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    65500          152.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703           68.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703           76.00 
78062087 11/16/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070209 0554             12676   351     4310    64900        9,965.93 
78062088 11/16/2022  A00256341Terminix                       I0070164 426516178        33428   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33528   310     5860    69200           87.75 
                                                                                       33588   310     5860    69200          175.50 
78062089 11/16/2022  A00200282True Value Home Center         I0070199 461522           11000   431     4310    65100           30.83 
78062090 11/16/2022  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0070179 101422           12640   223     5710    60103           64.38 
78062091 11/16/2022  A00200284U.S. Foods                     I0070155 5560174          32000   422     4410    69400        2,348.30 
                                                             I0070218 5032498          32000   422     4410    69400        5,196.78 
                                                                                       32000   422     4411    69400          643.03 
78062092 11/16/2022  A00200338Verizon Wireless               I0070167 9919462341       11000   357     5840    69700          220.70 
78062093 11/16/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070165 110322           33428   310     5810    69200           13.87 
                                                                                       33528   310     5810    69200           13.87 
                                                                                       33588   310     5810    69200           27.73 
78062094 11/16/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070189 11/03/22         11000   431     5810    65700          288.93 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991           53.26 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800            5.92 
78062095 11/16/2022  A00201081Westside Waste Management Co   I0070168 31259            39000   314     5850    64991           72.21 
78062096 11/16/2022  A00200388Zee Medical Service Co.        I0070171 34-200566        12477   203     4310    61200           57.65 
                                                             I0070206 34-200565        11000   301     4310    64500           94.30 
                                                             I0070211 34-200567        32000   422     4310    69400          154.89 
78062097 11/21/2022  A00243588AARP Health Care Options       I0070256 DEC 22           11000   412     3350    59100       20,324.52 
78062098 11/21/2022  A00203579Alcorn Aire, Inc.              I0070241 59395            11000   431     5631    65100        5,612.14 
78062099 11/21/2022  A00200053Apple Computer Inc.            I0070252 AK16298902       12060   113     6415    67801        1,930.77 
                                                             I0070253 AK16298903       12060   113     6415    67801        1,930.77 
                                                             I0070254 AK16291043       12060   113     6415    67801        9,653.84 
                                                             I0070255 AK16298904       12060   113     6415    67801        9,653.84 
78062100 11/21/2022  A00202445AT&T Mobility                  I0070299 110222           12551   353     6415    64600          120.72 
78062101 11/21/2022  A00200063Austin's Pest Control, Inc.    I0070238 NOV 22           11000   431     5860    65100          420.00 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
                                                             I0070239 NOV.  22         39000   314     5860    64991          100.00 
                                                             I0070272 NOV '22          12560   223     5860    09565           55.00 
78062102 11/21/2022  A00200076Bandy, Ingrun K.               I0070248 110122           11000   352     5710    69610          634.39 
78062103 11/21/2022  A00290343Bauer, Amanda M.               I0070227 11102022-A       11000   401     5510    67200          600.00 
78062104 11/21/2022  A00272600Beard Family Trust             I0070269 DEC 22           12560   223     5610    09565        3,500.00 
78062105 11/21/2022  A00307885Becerra, Patricia              I0070249 101822           12000   303     7606    73200           85.00 
78062106 11/21/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0070287 100122           12650   223     5610    09565          322.93 
78062107 11/21/2022  A00200107Bright House Networks          I0070289 110122           12650   223     5610    09565          322.93 
78062108 11/21/2022  A00200161CDW-G                          I0070279 DW62771          11000   113     4311    67801           30.99 
                                                             I0070281 DW83928          12573   353     6415    64600          433.11 
78062109 11/21/2022  A00201051Central Sanitary Supply        I0070228 1288366          11000   431     4310    65100          225.07 
78062110 11/21/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0070221 120122           39000   314     5850    64991            9.11 
78062111 11/21/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0070259 12/01/22         11000   431     5850    65700        1,845.43 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500           37.66 
78062112 11/21/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0070266 12-01-22         31000   423     5850    69100           61.65 
78062113 11/21/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0070286 08 01 22         12560   223     5850    09565            9.23 
78062114 11/21/2022  A00200181City of Taft                   I0070291 110122           11000   431     5850    65700          145.75 
                                                                                       11000   431     5850    65500            2.97 
78062115 11/21/2022  A00230466Classic Charter, Inc.          I0070235 159097           11000   352     5750    69610        1,849.00 
                                                             I0070236 159089           11000   352     5750    69610        1,439.00 
                                                             I0070243 159090           11000   352     5750    69610        1,409.00 
                                                             I0070278 159099           11000   352     5750    69610        2,509.00 
78062116 11/21/2022  A00280761County of Kern Public Works    I0070282 30171            11000   431     5850    65500            0.90 
78062117 11/21/2022  A00325532Executive Express Lines Inc.   I0070237 3844             11000   352     5750    69610        1,654.50 
78062118 11/21/2022  A00212896Foundation for California Co   I0070284 CI-00003187      11000   113     5643    67801       23,988.00 
78062119 11/21/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070260 111022           11000   431     5840    65700           48.11 
78062120 11/21/2022  A00283264Frontier California Inc.       I0070261 110722           11000   431     5840    65700          155.02 
78062121 11/21/2022  A00307514Great River Learning           I0070250 5602421          31000   423     4110    69100        9,853.20 
78062122 11/21/2022  A00200645Hardy Diagnostics              I0070245 2847505          11000   202     4311    60100        1,622.69 
78062123 11/21/2022  A00200655Henry Schein, Inc.             I0070274 27578111         11000   352     4310    69619          158.06 
78062124 11/21/2022  A00244581Independent Fire and Safety,   I0070283 57915            35819   357     5631    69700          515.56 
78062125 11/21/2022  A00260774ITsavvy LLC                    I0070240 05069141A        12745   421     5642    67900        3,000.00 
78062126 11/21/2022  A00200707Keenan & Associates            I0070297 275985           11000   412     5510    67300        5,000.00 
78062127 11/21/2022  A00200712Kern County Supt. of Schools   I0070264 301175           11000   421     5911    67200          783.00 
                                                             I0070265 301267           11000   421     4310    67200          343.00 
78062128 11/21/2022  A00328201KWB Entertainment Inc.         I0070234 2993             12676   351     4310    64900        6,448.75 
78062129 11/21/2022  A00319384Labelcity, Inc.                I0070232 SI-916148        11000   205     4311    12042           71.39 
78062130 11/21/2022  A00200555McGraw-Hill                    I0070271 125874849001     31000   423     4110    69100        3,081.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100          159.22 
78062131 11/21/2022  A00327810Minuteman Press                I0070226 76184            11020   110     5970    68900        1,407.85 
78062132 11/21/2022  A00260080Nature Explore                 I0070251 456766           31000   423     4110    69100          127.25 
                                                                                       31000   423     5940    69100           10.95 
78062133 11/21/2022  A00224086NICE                           I0070280 7197930          11000   431     5840    65100          145.05 
                                                                                       11000   431     5840    65700        1,173.60 
78062134 11/21/2022  A00200498Office Depot                   I0070230 274775783001     11000   431     4310    65100          179.25 
                                                             I0070275 273859129001     11000   209     4310    04014           36.94 
                                                                                       11000   202     4310    60100           25.39 
                                                             I0070276 275336610001     11000   209     4310    04014           83.93 
                                                             I0070277 275441620001     11000   209     4310    17016           37.03 
78062135 11/21/2022  A00315956Orkin Pest Control             I0070229 235611505        11000   431     5860    65100          179.00 
78062136 11/21/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0070263 110922           35000   000     5830    69700           40.88 



 

8 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       35000   000     5820    69700            9.51 
78062137 11/21/2022  A00200508P. G. & E.                     I0070288 103122           12560   223     5860    09565          435.95 
78062138 11/21/2022  A00318539Paycor, Inc.                   I0070225 INV00050958      12571   411     5985    67300          333.00 
78062139 11/21/2022  A00318642Randy Witt Productions         I0070223 587              11020   110     5970    68900        1,500.00 
78062140 11/21/2022  A00280086Rothgeb, Julie J.              I0070296 111122           12640   223     4310    09565           21.22 
78062141 11/21/2022  A00220442Serban Sound & Communication   I0070267 12864            11000   352     6412    69610        9,317.07 
78062142 11/21/2022  A00303183Southern Computer Warehouse,   I0070242 INV00728867S     11000   352     4310    69610            5.00 
78062143 11/21/2022  A00200400Stinson's                      I0070258 197881-0         11000   421     4318    67704        4,870.17 
78062144 11/21/2022  A00200417Sysco Food Service of Ventur   I0070290 379006785        12679   320     6412    64900          502.31 
                                                                                       11000   401     4310    67200        1,764.38 
78062145 11/21/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0070293 080122           11000   421     5912    67200        2,276.19 
78062146 11/21/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0070294 090122           11000   421     5912    67200       10,464.98 
78062147 11/21/2022  A00200419T.C. Clearing Account          I0070295 100122           11000   421     5912    67200        2,421.94 
78062148 11/21/2022  A00200423Taft City School District      I0070169 23-033           39000   314     5632    64991          561.54 
                                                             I0070220 23-038           39000   314     5632    64991          175.87 
                                                             I0070285 23-033.          11000   223     5890    60103          106.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     4312    67703          136.00 
                                                                                       11000   432     5632    67703          114.00 
78062149 11/21/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070244 5145             12000   303     5950    64300           25.86 
78062150 11/21/2022  A00200862Taft College Bookstore         I0070268 5212             11000   224     4310    60200           74.70 
78062151 11/21/2022  A00200432Taft Union High School         I0070233 23-003           11000   352     5611    69612        2,500.00 
                                                                                       11000   352     5611    69613        2,500.00 
78062152 11/21/2022  A00324243TM Signs and Graphics          I0070224 INV-929          11020   110     4310    68900          424.34 
78062153 11/21/2022  A00243766Tweedy, Allisa M.              I0070270 8-10/22          12640   223     5710    60103          137.31 
78062154 11/21/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0070298 487071771        12560   223     5612    60103          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   205     5612    12042          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   203     5612    61200          244.41 
                                                                                       12000   318     5612    64800          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   113     5612    67801          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   431     5612    65100          244.41 
                                                                                       33428   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33528   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33588   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       33591   310     5612    69200           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   207     5612    49999          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   110     5612    66003           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   114     5612    66005           81.47 
                                                                                       11000   202     5612    60100          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          109.96 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200           24.44 
                                                                                       11000   411     5612    67300          109.98 
                                                                                       39000   314     5612    64991          244.41 
                                                                                       12551   353     5612    64600           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   301     5612    64500           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   302     5612    63100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   358     5612    62100           61.10 
                                                                                       11000   421     5612    67200          244.41 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Taft College Check Register Report                   01-November-22 through 30-November-22 FY 22-23 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       11000   401     5612    67200          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          244.41 
                                                                                       31000   423     5612    69100          154.33 
78062154 11/21/2022  A00255644U.S. Bank Equipment Finance    I0070298 487071771        12495   319     5612    61900           56.01 
78062155 11/21/2022  A00243587United Healthcare Insurance    I0070257 NOV 22           11000   412     3350    59100       42,958.16 
78062156 11/21/2022  A00200293United Parcel Service          I0070262 0000969726452    31000   423     5940    67705          497.74 
78062157 11/21/2022  A00331328Virtual Driver Interactive     I0070231 2687             12433   314     6412    69800       39,453.50 
78062158 11/21/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070246 111022           11000   431     5810    65700        1,656.88 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          305.42 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           33.94 
78062159 11/21/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070273 11/10/22         35000   000     5810    69700           39.56 
78062160 11/21/2022  A00200355West Kern Water District       I0070292 11-10-22         11000   431     5810    65700        1,026.05 
                                                                                       39000   314     5810    64991          189.14 
                                                                                       12433   314     5810    69800           21.01 
78062161 11/21/2022  A00275443WestAir Gases & Equipment In   I0070222 80476510         11000   352     4310    69610           34.12 
78062162 11/21/2022  A00200360Westec                         I0070247 28380            11450   204     5641    09543       35,857.50 
78062163 11/29/2022  A00298904Aldrete, Stephanie A.          S0057108                  11000           9526                   782.00 
78062164 11/29/2022  A00327985Bonner, Elizabeth              S0057103                  11000           9526                   212.01 
78062165 11/29/2022  A00307899Gallo, Saul                    S0057111                  11000           9526                   414.00 
78062166 11/29/2022  A00305762Galvan, Desiree A.             S0057104                  11000           9526                   150.00 
78062167 11/29/2022  A00099204Lewis, Sirena N.               S0057102                  11000           9526                   230.00 
78062168 11/29/2022  A00324246Lopez, Juan C.                 S0057107                  11000           9526                   446.95 
78062169 11/29/2022  A00092323McMillan, Rachelle N.          S0057106                  11000           9526                    32.00 
78062170 11/29/2022  A00324258Monsen, Rushton R.             S0057099                  11000           9526                   120.17 
78062171 11/29/2022  A00309899Partida, Lesly                 S0057105                  11000           9526                   123.00 
78062172 11/29/2022  A00320623Perez Navarro, Karla Y.        S0057101                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062173 11/29/2022  A00300098Sierra Montejano, Jessica      S0057109                  11000           9526                   460.00 
78062174 11/29/2022  A00329900Tejeda Rocha, Cecilia          S0057100                  11000           9526                   298.00 
78062175 11/29/2022  A00295385Toledo, Melissa I.             S0057110                  11000           9526                   460.00 
                                                                                                                      ============== 
                                                                                                     BANK TOTAL         1,311,489.61 

 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 1 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2022 through 30-November-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
AOMEGA         11/02/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060163    10/27/2022 10/27/2022             $134.85   

               11/28/2022 A00202979  Health First Corporation     P0060322    11/28/2022 11/28/2022             $395.45     

                          A00325895  Linde Gas & Equipment Inc.   P0060321    11/28/2022 11/28/2022             $784.28     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,314.58 

ASALAZAR       11/03/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060174    10/31/2022 10/31/2022              $96.76     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $96.76 

BYOUNG         11/03/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060187    11/02/2022 11/02/2022              $30.99   

                          A00310598  Li, Xiaohong                 P0060176    11/01/2022 12/04/2022             $335.00     

               11/07/2022 A00200290  Elumen                       P0060208    11/07/2022 11/10/2022          $18,000.00     

               11/09/2022 A00331655  Dell Marketing LP            P0060233    11/09/2022 11/10/2022         $323,942.52     

               11/14/2022 A00260774  ITsavvy LLC                  P0060244    11/14/2022 11/14/2022           $3,000.00   

                          A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060242    11/14/2022 11/14/2022           $9,957.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $355,265.51 

DDURAN         11/02/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060159    10/27/2022 10/27/2022           $4,760.62     

                          A00321763  Signs of Success, Inc.       P0060183    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $269.36   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060189    11/02/2022 11/02/2022              $37.02   

               11/03/2022 A00200832  Taft College Foundation      P0060200    11/03/2022 11/03/2022             $600.00   

               11/07/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060188    11/02/2022 11/02/2022              $83.92   

                                                                  P0060205    11/04/2022 11/04/2022              $62.34   

                          A00200760  Devine, William M.           P0060194    11/03/2022 11/03/2022           $1,646.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060195    11/03/2022 11/03/2022              $56.64     

                                                                  P0060196    11/03/2022 11/03/2022             $557.38   

               11/09/2022 A00324243  TM Signs and Graphics        P0060220    11/08/2022 11/08/2022             $437.98   

               11/10/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060236    11/09/2022 11/09/2022              $61.67     

                          A00329886  Amazing Bounce               P0060234    11/09/2022 11/09/2022           $1,504.68     

               11/17/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060276    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $142.24     

                                                                  P0060278    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $142.24     

                          A00201117  Vernier                      P0060241    11/10/2022 11/10/2022           $2,222.02     

               11/22/2022 A00200053  Apple Computer Inc.          P0060309    11/22/2022 11/22/2022           $2,493.67     

                          A00200146  Carolina Biological Supply C P0060308    11/22/2022 11/22/2022             $163.91     

                          A00327810  Minuteman Press              P0060269    11/16/2022 11/16/2022             $348.63   

                                                                  P0060282    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $348.63   

               11/28/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060320    11/28/2022 11/28/2022              $66.53     

                          A00331313  Willis and Williams Design S P0060305    11/22/2022 11/22/2022           $4,500.00     

                          A00318642  Randy Witt Productions       P0060307    11/22/2022 11/22/2022          $18,000.00     

                          A00331344  Temple Studio LLC            P0060306    11/22/2022 11/22/2022           $9,000.00     

               11/29/2022 A00262851  Lytle, Steve                 P0060329    11/29/2022 11/29/2022             $183.25     

               11/30/2022 A00224521  New England Biolabs          P0060336    11/30/2022 11/30/2022             $108.78     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 2 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2022 through 30-November-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $47,797.51 

DNAVARRO       11/03/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060178    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $502.08   

               11/07/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060177    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $129.85   

               11/09/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060222    11/09/2022 11/09/2022              $10.57   

                          A00331577  Electric Embroidery Company  P0060224    11/09/2022 11/09/2022             $144.75     

                                                                  P0060223    11/09/2022 11/09/2022              $48.25     

               11/29/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060229    11/09/2022 11/09/2022             $184.50     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $1,020.00 

DRIOS          11/06/2022 A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0060199    11/03/2022 11/03/2022             $500.00     

               11/23/2022 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060274    11/17/2022 11/17/2022           $1,500.00     

                          A00279073  Richland Chevrolet Co.       P0060304    11/22/2022 11/22/2022           $1,000.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,000.00 

DVOHNOUT       11/07/2022 A00200143  Carlson, Kamala A.           P0060201    11/03/2022 11/03/2022             $231.25   

                          A00331564  Community College Baccalaure P0060203    11/04/2022 11/04/2022             $600.00   

                                                                  P0060204    11/04/2022 11/04/2022             $575.00     

               11/09/2022 A00331564  Community College Baccalaure P0060227    11/09/2022 11/09/2022             $575.00     

                          A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0060228    11/09/2022 11/09/2022           $1,124.50     

                          A00200400  Stinson's                    P0060211    11/07/2022 11/07/2022              $47.02     

                          A00293996  Kimbrough, Vickie J.         P0060232    11/09/2022 11/09/2022           $1,206.03     

                          A00331564  Community College Baccalaure P0060231    11/09/2022 11/09/2022             $575.00     

                          A00307058  Minor, Leslie B.             P0060235    11/09/2022 11/09/2022             $833.83     

               11/17/2022 A00200721  Kiwanis Club of Taft         P0060267    11/16/2022 11/16/2022              $60.00   

                                                                  P0060268    11/16/2022 11/16/2022              $95.50   

               11/28/2022 A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0060323    11/28/2022 11/28/2022              $30.50     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,953.63 

GDUNHAM        11/22/2022 A00200210  Costco Wholesale             P0060288    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $60.00   

                          A00200426  Taft College Cafeteria       P0060290    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $29.78   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $89.78 

HCASH          11/09/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060216    11/07/2022 11/07/2022              $74.70   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER              $74.70 

JEDMAISTON     11/02/2022 A00200167  Central Valley Conference    P0060171    10/31/2022 10/31/2022           $5,060.00   

                          A00244660  J & J Supply, Inc.           P0060156    10/26/2022 10/26/2022             $155.23   

               11/15/2022 A00303183  Southern Computer Warehouse, P0060257    11/14/2022 11/14/2022               $5.00   

               11/22/2022 A00325532  Executive Express Lines Inc. P0060280    11/17/2022 11/17/2022           $1,745.50   

                          A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0060281    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $212.22   

               11/29/2022 A00200076  Bandy, Ingrun K.             P0060332    11/29/2022 11/29/2022           $1,220.55     

               11/30/2022 A00200315  Ferguson, Bruce E.           P0060335    11/30/2022 11/30/2022             $710.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 3 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2022 through 30-November-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $9,108.50 

JMADDING       11/04/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060192    11/03/2022 11/03/2022           $1,380.00   

                                                                  P0060193    11/03/2022 11/03/2022          $15,347.63   

               11/08/2022 A00200043  American Express             P0060207    11/07/2022 11/07/2022          $20,391.63   

               11/10/2022 A00200417  Sysco Food Service of Ventur P0060202    11/04/2022 11/04/2022           $2,100.00     

               11/15/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060263    11/15/2022 11/15/2022              $97.31     

               11/22/2022 A00200308  Federal Express Corporation  P0060289    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $33.25   

               11/28/2022 A00227183  North Kern Water Storage Dis P0060287    11/21/2022 11/21/2022             $961.05     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $40,310.87 

JROTHGEB       11/02/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060173    10/31/2022 10/31/2022              $91.55   

               11/17/2022 A00202041  Fresno Oxygen                P0060271    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $520.67   

                          A00280086  Rothgeb, Julie J.            P0060245    11/14/2022 11/14/2022              $21.02   

               11/21/2022 A00200181  City of Taft                 P0060291    11/21/2022 11/21/2022               $9.13     

               11/22/2022 A00331666  Dentsply North America LLC   P0060217    11/08/2022 11/08/2022          $34,912.58     

               11/30/2022 A00256927  Richards, Kristi N.          P0060334    11/30/2022 11/30/2022              $16.87     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $35,571.82 

KSTEARMAN      11/08/2022 A00200842  Southwest Signs & Promotiona P0060144    10/25/2022 10/25/2022          $15,000.00     

               11/09/2022 A00260080  Nature Explore               P0060219    11/08/2022 11/08/2022             $300.00     

               11/14/2022 A00210209  ULINE                        P0060243    11/14/2022 11/14/2022           $6,862.50     

                          A00200434  Teacher's College Press      P0060247    11/14/2022 11/14/2022           $3,000.00     

                          A00227772  MBS Textbook Exchange, Inc.  P0060248    11/14/2022 11/14/2022          $40,000.00     

               11/16/2022 A00279155  Jones & Bartlett Learning, L P0060264    11/16/2022 11/16/2022           $5,000.00     

               11/17/2022 A00200555  McGraw-Hill                  P0060273    11/17/2022 11/17/2022           $8,000.00     

                          A00312920  Vital Source                 P0060272    11/17/2022 11/17/2022          $15,000.00     

                          A00200639  Hachette Book Group USA      P0060275    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $500.00     

                          A00281062  Rittenhouse Book Distributer P0060277    11/17/2022 11/17/2022           $2,000.00     

               11/22/2022 A00200243  Blick Art Materials          P0060259    11/15/2022 11/15/2022          $32,000.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER         $127,662.50 

LWHITE         11/03/2022 A00200161  CDW-G                        P0060190    11/02/2022 11/10/2022             $433.93   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060179    11/01/2022 11/04/2022              $79.56   

                          A00252942  TC Federal Financial Aid Cle P0060158    10/27/2022 10/28/2022              $13.20   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $526.69 

MBLANCO        11/03/2022 A00296413  Alkorin, Baghdad Mohamed.    P0060186    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $289.25     

               11/07/2022 A00307885  Becerra, Patricia            P0060114    10/19/2022 10/19/2022              $85.00   

               11/16/2022 A00306887  Espudo, Maria Alexya.        P0060226    11/09/2022 11/09/2022              $99.99   

               11/21/2022 A00200235  Cutrona, Myisha J.           P0060298    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $40.00     

                          A00311504  Hovind, Giselle Renee.       P0060296    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $40.00     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 4 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2022 through 30-November-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00331740  Ramirez, Martha Diana.       P0060299    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $40.00     

                          A00326890  Kim, Chelsie                 P0060297    11/21/2022 11/21/2022             $258.75     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060302    11/21/2022 11/21/2022           $2,783.29   

               11/29/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060328    11/29/2022 11/29/2022             $500.12     

                                                                  P0060300    11/21/2022 11/21/2022             $500.12     

                                                                  P0060303    11/21/2022 11/21/2022           $3,247.50     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $7,884.02 

MMATTHEWS      11/07/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060198    11/03/2022 11/07/2022           $1,908.28     

               11/09/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060221    11/09/2022 11/14/2022             $827.79     

               11/21/2022 A00200655  Henry Schein, Inc.           P0060295    11/21/2022 11/23/2022             $633.01     

               11/28/2022 A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060324    11/28/2022 11/30/2022              $68.67     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $3,437.75 

MSANCHEZ       11/16/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0060250    11/14/2022 06/30/2023             $600.00     

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060262    11/15/2022 12/30/2022              $54.21     

                          A00200541  Proforma                     P0060252    11/14/2022 06/30/2023           $4,900.00     

                          A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060254    11/14/2022 12/30/2022           $3,500.00     

                          A00241620  Sanchez, Morgan Elaine.      P0060260    11/15/2022 12/30/2022             $150.00     

                                                                  P0060261    11/15/2022 12/06/2022             $175.00     

               11/22/2022 A00200487  Sierra School Equipment Co.  P0060251    11/14/2022 06/30/2023          $16,345.76     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $25,724.97 

MSILVEIRA      11/15/2022 A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0060255    11/14/2022 11/15/2022             $616.85     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER             $616.85 

MTOFTE         11/09/2022 A00200388  Zee Medical Service Co.      P0060218    11/08/2022 11/08/2022              $58.19   

                          A00283035  CCLC                         P0060230    11/09/2022 11/09/2022           $2,232.00   

               11/17/2022 A00200128  California Library Assoc.    P0060246    11/14/2022 11/14/2022             $150.00     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $2,440.19 

MWHITE         11/01/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060169    10/31/2022 10/31/2022              $42.90   

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060170    10/31/2022 10/31/2022             $789.31   

                          A00200498  Office Depot                 P0060161    10/27/2022 10/27/2022             $174.28   

               11/03/2022 A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060152    10/25/2022 10/25/2022             $139.60   

               11/09/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060184    11/01/2022 11/01/2022              $97.60   

                                                                  P0060209    11/07/2022 11/07/2022              $59.52   

                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0060213    11/07/2022 11/07/2022              $71.59   

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060212    11/07/2022 11/07/2022              $30.83   

                          A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060210    11/07/2022 11/07/2022             $737.00   

                          A00200629  Grainger                     P0060185    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $500.34   

                          A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0060214    11/07/2022 11/07/2022             $198.56     



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 5 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2022 through 30-November-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                          A00202335  Fastenal Industrial & Constr P0060206    11/04/2022 11/04/2022             $162.38     

                          A00313518  1000Bulbs.com                P0060215    11/07/2022 11/07/2022             $564.65     

               11/14/2022 A00200352  Waxie Sanitary Supply        P0060237    11/10/2022 11/10/2022           $7,815.15     

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0060249    11/14/2022 11/14/2022             $225.07   

                          A00285838  Sammy's Detail               P0060225    11/09/2022 11/09/2022             $195.00   

               11/15/2022 A00244581  Independent Fire and Safety, P0060240    11/10/2022 11/10/2022             $515.57   

               11/16/2022 A00203579  Alcorn Aire, Inc.            P0060258    11/15/2022 11/15/2022           $5,612.14   

               11/18/2022 A00200423  Taft City School District    P0060238    11/10/2022 11/10/2022             $356.00   

               11/28/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060266    11/16/2022 11/16/2022             $918.58   

                          A00200282  True Value Home Center       P0060265    11/16/2022 11/16/2022             $171.31   

                                                                  P0060315    11/28/2022 11/28/2022              $43.78   

                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0060294    11/21/2022 11/21/2022             $298.94     

                          A00200149  Carquest Auto Parts          P0060286    11/21/2022 11/21/2022              $48.56   

                          A00200848  Vital Signs of Bakersfield   P0060279    11/17/2022 11/17/2022             $680.00   

                          A00201051  Central Sanitary Supply      P0060285    11/21/2022 11/21/2022             $618.95   

                          A00200023  Abate-A-Weed                 P0060292    11/21/2022 11/21/2022           $1,576.87     

                          A00315956  Orkin Pest Control           P0060301    11/21/2022 11/21/2022           $1,253.00     

                          A00329149  WEX Bank                     P0060317    11/28/2022 11/28/2022           $1,325.85   

               11/29/2022 A00201122  Home Depot Credit Services   P0060325    11/29/2022 11/29/2022              $29.66     

                                                                  P0060318    11/28/2022 11/28/2022           $3,352.51     

                          A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060316    11/28/2022 11/28/2022              $94.38   

               11/30/2022 A00200017  A.P.I.  Plumbing             P0060333    11/30/2022 11/30/2022              $43.65     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $28,743.53 

NFIGUEROA      11/03/2022 A00200096  Board of Governors, CCC      P0060175    10/31/2022 10/31/2022           $5,392.00   

                                                                                                    ------------------- 

                                                                                         TOTAL USER           $5,392.00 

TROWDEN        11/01/2022 A00200054  Applied Technology Group, In P0060048    10/05/2022 10/05/2022             $115.14   

               11/02/2022 A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0059941    09/21/2022 09/21/2022             $493.00   

                          A00324752  UKG INC                      P0060115    10/19/2022 10/19/2022          $42,000.00   

                          A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0060119    10/20/2022 10/20/2022              $26.10   

                          A00324752  UKG INC                      P0060116    10/19/2022 10/19/2022          $10,000.00   

                          A00327115  ABC Occupational Medical Cen P0060121    10/20/2022 10/20/2022              $45.00   

               11/08/2022 A00200238  Department of Justice        P0060182    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $256.00   

                          A00200182  City of Taft Police Departme P0060180    11/01/2022 11/01/2022             $261.00   

               11/09/2022 A00200991  Rowden, Tiffany L.           P0060191    11/02/2022 11/02/2022             $590.00   

                                                                  P0060197    11/03/2022 11/03/2022             $802.88     

               11/15/2022 A00200707  Keenan & Associates          P0060256    11/14/2022 11/14/2022          $20,000.00     

               11/23/2022 A00200862  Taft College Bookstore       P0060314    11/23/2022 11/23/2022              $37.35     

                          A00250381  California Chamber of Commer P0060312    11/23/2022 11/23/2022             $524.52     

                          A00313898  TimeClock Plus, LLC          P0060311    11/23/2022 11/23/2022          $19,458.58     

                                                                                                    ------------------- 



20132013201320132013 

 

Page 6 

 

Taft College Purchase Order Activity Report 1-November-2022 through 30-November-2022 
 

FY 22-23 
 

 USER ID                               ACTIVITTY DATE                           VENDOR                                                                                                 PURCHASE ORDER                                PURCHASE ORDER 
          NUMBER                  NAME           NUMBER                    DATE                 REQ. DATE                             AMOUNT                          CL     C   A    
R/S/C 
  
                                                                                         TOTAL USER          $94,609.57 



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

December 14, 2022

A. Academic Employment

1. Temporary Faculty Assignments
Item Name Assignment Monthly Rate Effective Date

a. Clemons, Reginald
Temporary Full Time Faculty: Pathway to Law School 

Initiaitve, and Law and Public Policy $10,095.20 11/16/2022 - 12/31/2022

b. Dimayuga, Anna Temporary Full Time Faculty: Art $7,271.90 11/16/2022 - 12/31/2022

c. Fariss, Jeffrey
Temporary Full Time Faculty EMT, Paramedic, Medical 

Assisting $8,891.20 11/16/2022 - 12/31/2022



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

December 14, 2022

B. Non-Academic Employment

Item Name Assignment Range/ Step FTE Rate Effective Date
a. Cole, Michelle Substitue Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $15.00 12/12/2022
b. Gonzalez, Amy Direct Support Coordinator 13A 47.5% $19.88 12/5/2022
c. Gordon, Katilyn Substitute Food Service Worker 7A A/N $18.18 11/28/2022
d. Hoezel, Sarah Substitue Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $15.00 12/12/2022
e. Knuppel, Meliisa Substitue Bookstore Clerk 1A A/N $15.00 12/12/2022
f. Morris, Ashley Library Technician 14A 100.0% $20.12 11/7/2022
g. Odom, Tina Library Technician 14A 47.5% $20.12 11/22/2022
h. Ramirez, Alexis Direct Support Coordinator 13A 47.5% $19.88 5/16/2022
i. Ramirez, Martha Student Support Center Coordinator 24A 100.0% $25.74 11/14/2022

1. Classified



West Kern Community College District
Board of Trustees Meeting

December 14, 2022

C. Separations

Item Name Assignment Status Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Newlove, Olga Database Administrator Yes 11/30/2022
b. Romandia, Tosha Admissions and Records Technician II No 12/31/2022

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a.

Item Name Position Retired? Effective Date
a. Allikas, Krystal Educational Equity Data Tech No 11/15/2022
b. Chavira, Maggie Human Resources Technician No 1/6/2023

1. Academic

2. Classified

3. Administration

4. Confidential



Account Level Account Level Description Proposed Budget Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance
8600 State Revenues 27,710,083 27,710,083 13,615,781 0 14,094,301
8800 Local Revenues 6,788,208 6,788,208 1,544,002 0 5,244,206

34,498,291$             34,498,291$             15,159,783$             -$              19,338,508$             Summary

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT GENERAL FUND UNRESTRICTED
BUDGETED SOURCES OF FUNDS AT ACCOUNT LEVEL 1

REVENUE ACCOUNTS FISCAL YEAR 2022-2023
FOR THE MONTH ENDING NOVEMBER 30, 2022



Account Level Account Level 
Description

Proposed 
Budget

Adjusted Budget YTD Activity Encumbrances Balance

1000 Academic Salaries 11,042,647 11,043,109 3,704,990 0 7,338,119
2000 Classified & Other Nonacademic Sala 6,867,640 6,847,388 2,486,525 0 4,360,864
3000 Employee Benefits 9,352,583 9,343,062 3,270,061 274,550 5,798,451
4000 Supplies and Materials 771,680 766,093 131,253 61,064 573,777
5000 Other Operating Expenses & Services 5,152,088 5,175,605 1,459,755 1,809,300 1,906,549
6000 Capital Outlay 229,722 231,420 44,361 21,764 165,294
7000 Other Outgo 111,000 121,000 7,560 89,490 23,950
7200 Transfers 970,931 970,931 569,488 0 401,443

34,498,291$          34,498,608$          11,673,992$          2,256,168$          20,568,447$          

West Kern Community College District General Fund Unrestricted 
Budgeted Sources of Funds at Account Level 1
Expenditure Accounts Fiscal Year 2022-2023

For the Month Ending November 30, 2022



Check Number Check Date Vendor Name Description Net Amount
78061942 11/3/22 Convergint Technologies, LLC Access Control System- CC 31,339.60$          
78061969 11/3/22 Placer Title Co. Placer Title - 905 Arroyo Purchase and Closing 512,093.83$        
78061983 11/3/22 West Kern Adult Education Network JPA 2022-23 AEBG Pass-through to WKAEN 49,237.00$          
78061992 11/9/22 American Express AMEX - October Charges 20,391.63$          
78061995 11/9/22 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Re-design 13,350.00$          
78061999 11/9/22 CDW-G Laptop for Library Quote MZNK424 78,440.00$          
78062005 11/9/22 FFP Fund V Lessee1, LLC ForeFront Power - 22/23 Open PO 14,610.36$          
78062026 11/9/22 Taft College Bookstore TC Bookstore - CARES Grant book vouchers 15,347.63$          
78062030 11/9/22 UKG INC 2022-2023 HRIS Payments 42,000.00$          
78062030 11/9/22 UKG INC HRIS Launch Fee 10,000.00$          
78062048 11/16/22 BarkleyREI, LLC Web Re-design 10,987.50$          
78062083 11/16/22 James Alexander Strautman 1st of 3 payments for website update project 22,200.00$          
78062097 11/21/22 AARP Health Care Options 22-23 AARP Retiree Med Sup District Paid Insurance 20,324.52$          
78062118 11/21/22 Foundation for California Community Colleges CA Connects Mobile Hotspots 23,988.00$          
78062146 11/21/22 T.C. Clearing Account CC Fees for TC Clearing Account 2022-23 10,464.98$          
78062155 11/21/22 United Healthcare Insurance Company 22-23 Retiree RX  - District Paid Insurance 42,958.16$          
78062157 11/21/22 Virtual Driver Interactive Virtual Trainer equipment and driving essentials 39,453.50$          
78062162 11/21/22 Westec WESTEC - 2022-23 Contract Education Agreement 35,857.50$          

993,044.21$     

Disbursement Register of Expenditures Greater than $10,000
For the Month of November 2022



 ASO

 Balance Sheet
 As of November 30, 2022

Nov 30, 22

ASSETS

Current Assets

Checking/Savings

ASO Safe1 175,584.73

ASO Safe1 - Savings 143.92

Total Checking/Savings 175,728.65

Total Current Assets 175,728.65

TOTAL ASSETS 175,728.65

Restricted Funds

Anime and Above 1,692.00

Art Club 834.00

ASO Athletics 26,593.19

ASO General - Operating 74,400.62

ASSE 385.43

Baseball Club 4,109.86

Best Buddies 4,143.74

Cougar Echo 773.50

DH Class of 2023 2,881.19

DH Club General 2,851.89

ECE 3,218.99

Golf Club Mens 3,081.00

Golf Club Womens 1,121.25

Intervarsity Club 1,543.19

Literary Club 1,831.53

NSLS Club 3,611.72

Performing Arts 2,402.62

Roleplaying Game Club 745.42

Soccer Club - Mens 1,708.84

Soccer Club - Womens 2,266.23

Social Science/ Research 3,239.31

Softball Club 4,567.29

Spectrum 1,482.45

STEM 2,764.78

TC Cares 609.00

TIL Reunion 1,461.73

Uniform Replacement 14,954.36

Veterans Club 1,639.91

Women's Athletic Club 3,087.02

Women's Basketball Club 1,726.59

Total Restricted Funds 175,728.65































































Travel Period: 11/01/2022-11/30/2022

Employee Event/Purpose Location
Travel Start 

Date
Travel End 

Date  Estimated Cost 
Sundgren, Lori CRLA Conference San Diego, CA 11/2/2022 11/5/2022 2,084.06$          
Jacobi, Victoria Academic Plenary Fall Virtual 11/3/2022 11/5/2022 385.00$             
Eveland, Sharyn IEPI 2nd Visit Santa Ana, CA 11/15/2022 11/16/2022 -$                  
Eveland, Sharyn Academic Senate for CCC Accreditation Committee Meeting Sacramento, CA 11/13/2022 11/14/2022 -$                  
Alvarado, Cecilia 2022 Colegas Annual Conference Long Beach, CA 11/1/2022 11/4/2022 1,586.75$          
Eveland, Sharyn Academic Senate for CCC Fall 2022 Plenasry Session Sacramento, CA 11/3/2022 11/5/2022 1,977.22$          
Ferguson, Bruce CCCAA Fall Conference (Athletic Trainers Assoc. Mtg) Concord, CA 11/2/2022 11/3/2022 253.00$             
Lytle, Steve Fieldtrip, Live Animals Montana de Oro, CA 11/6/2022 11/6/2022 170.00$             
Tweedy, Allisa Kern Oil Festival Bakersfield, CA 11/12/2022 11/12/2022 75.50$               
Hampton, Todd SWACC Board Meeting Sacramento, CA 11/8/2022 11/8/2022 -$                  
Rowden, Tiffany SISC Health Symposium Monterey, CA 11/8/2022 11/10/2022 802.88$             
Carlson, Kamala Building Local UPK Edicate Pipelines to serve multilingual learners Merced, CA 11/15/2022 11/15/2022 231.25$             

WEST KERN COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT


	1. December 14 2022 Regular Meeting Agenda
	10.A. 11-9-22 Minutes
	10.B. 11-21-22 SPECIAL Minutes
	10.C. 11-14-22 SPECIAL Minutes
	11.B. 2023 Board Dates
	12.A. McMurray contract
	12.B. TCFA Dual Enrollment
	12.C. CSEA Juneteenth Holiday
	12.D. Spring 9-80 Schedule
	12.E. TCFA Bereavement Leave
	12.F. CSEA Bereavement
	12.G. Spring Break 4 Day Workweek
	12.H. CSEA Summer 4 day Workwee
	12.I. TC 23-006 Access Cont Proj
	13.A. New Courses
	13.B. DE Courses
	13.C. Course Revisions
	13.D. Academic Calendar 2024.25
	13.E. CDE Cont Fund App
	13.F. Release Tax Impound
	13.G. Ferrilli Services
	13.H. TC 23.009 CDC Concrete
	13.I. CDC Mold
	13.J. WhatsUp License
	13.K. Amanda Bauer
	13.L. Eureka Agreement
	13.M. Sierra School
	13.N. Facility Use TUHS
	13.O.1. Check Register Report - November
	13.O.2. Purchase Order Report - November
	15.A. Academic Dec 2022
	Sheet1

	15.B. Non Faculty Employment Effective Dec 2022
	Sheet1

	15.C. Separations Employment Effective Dec  2022
	Sheet1

	16.A.1. Revenue Account - November
	Page1_1

	16.A.2. Expenditure Report - November
	Exp

	16.A.3. Expenditures GTE $10,000 - November
	Page1_1

	16.A.4. ASO Balance Sheet 221130
	16.A.5. County Deposits
	16.A.6. Travel Claim Requests Spreadsheet Nov 22
	2022-23 Travel Requests


